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LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT

♦ Procurement ♦

INVITATION TO BID
BIOLOGICAL ODOR CONTROL SYSTEMS FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANTS
B23-WW-500280
ADDENDUM NO. 1
8/15/2022
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the original solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions:

There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m.,

Arizona Time, AUGUST 24, 2022 at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N., 

Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403.

	QUESTION NUMBER
	QUESTION AND ANSWER (in red font)

	1
	The Evoqua Water Technologies (aka previously Siemens Water Technologies) LO/PRO chemical scrubber specification for the existing odor control systems referenced in the bid documents requires 99.5% H2S removal.  This level of removal efficiency is feasible for premium suppliers of biological odor control systems - Evoqua has achieved greater than 99.9% removal in biological odor control systems sized to achieve such efficiencies. However, these higher removal efficiencies require a larger system than a standard size system, which is typically designed for 99% H2S removal.  
Please confirm the H2S / odor removal performance requirements for:

•
North Regional Treatment Plant
99% H2S removal. H2S range of 5-115 ppm with an average of 15.

•
Mulberry Treatment Plant
99% H2S removal. H2S range of 5-50 ppm with an average of 5.



	2
	Considering that original specifications for chemical scrubbers are years old and odor loadings on the plant may be different to the original design parameters, please confirm average and peak inlet H2S concentrations for this bid.
Please see answers to #1.



	3
	Biological Odor Control Systems typically use more water than would be expected for the existing chemical scrubbers.  Please confirm what instantaneous water supply (flow / pressure) is available at each site. 
Please provide copy of the latest Water Analysis Report for the makeup water supply or Plant Effluent available at the plant for use with biological OCS.
Both sites have up to a 2" water supply with a range of 65-95psi. 

We will be using reuse water from each plant which meets ADEQ A+ standards.


	4
	Please confirm that the drains at each site are capable of accepting the low pH (e.g. pH 1-3) blowdown from a biotrickling filter system.

Yes the drains can handle the low pH of 1-3.



	5
	Biological Odor Control systems (Biotrickling filters, bioscrubbers, biofilters) are physically much larger than the existing chemical scrubbers. They can either be low profile systems that require significant footprint or they will be tall towers that will still require more footprint that the existing chemical scrubbers. Especially at Mulberry Treatment Plant, there is limited footprint where the existing scrubber is located. Additionally, a tall Bio trickling filter type tower will be highly visible to the plant neighbors.  For each site, is there a preference for a design that takes up more height vs footprint?
No preference.



	6
	The existing LO/PRO chemical scrubbers at North Regional Treatment Plant have significant remaining life left as an asset. The Mulberry Treatment Plant scrubber may have similar remaining value (TBC). Are these systems to be scrapped or will they be retained as either redundant systems or as odor polishing equipment – using the existing equipment as polishing after a biological scrubber can achieve high odor removal while minimizing capital expenditure, as well as reducing water consumption and optimizing chemical consumption?
We have no plans for the old units at this time.



	7
	Please confirm that only non-proprietary synthetic biotrickling filter media is allowed.
Both are acceptable, non-proprietary and proprietary synthetic bio-trickling filter media's are allowed.



	8
	All biological odor control systems will release odors until the biology has fully acclimated (typ. 4-6 weeks, depending on loadings). Is temporary carbon scrubbing or similar required during start-up to mitigate these odors or will this be handled via community engagement?
It will be handled through community engagement.


Carissa Ochoa

Management Specialist / Public Works, Wastewater
	2330 McCulloch Blvd N.     Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86403-5950     928.854.0799, internal extension 4311
purchasing.lhcaz.gov
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